Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance
PRIVATIZATION AND MANAGEMENT OFFICE

PMO Bids and Awards Committee

Procurement for the Provision of Security Services in PMO Assets CY 2024
Solicitation No.: PMO-01-2024
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) = PhP 35,888,300.00
Lot 1 - MLC - PhP13,298,450.00
Lot 2 - NCR & Luzon - PhP13,440,750.00 .
Lot 3 - Visayas & Mindanao - PhI?9,149,100.00

Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is being issued to clarify certain
provisions in the Bidding Documents, as follows:

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ PMO-BAC RESPONSE
CLARIFICATIONS
In Single Largest Completed Since the award is per lot, the SLCC

Contracts (SLCC) if we bid on one lot | is 50% of ABC per lot.
only, what would be the SLCC? Is this
for the whole contract or per lot?
What reference number will be used if | You may label your bid as PMO-01-
suppose we are to bid for only one lot, | 2024-A for Lot 1, PMO-01-2024-B for
since you said this project with three | Lot 2, and PMO-01-2024-C for Lot 3.
lots is identified as PMO-01-20247 This was stated in the Invitation to
Bid where each lot was clearly
identified.
Do we need to prepare 3 Bid Security | Yes.
if we will submit bid for 3 lots?
If we submit bids for the 3 lots, do we | We require the submission of one (1)
need to submit separate eligibility and | Technical envelope. If you opt to
technical documents for each lot? submit bids for Lots 1, 2 & 3 you
need to sign the corresponding

- documents for each lot.
For the list of all ongoing government | No. The supporting documents will
and private contracts, do we need to | be presented during post-

attach supporting documents? qualification.

Are you going to provide templates Yes, you can download the excel file

for the Financial Proposal? of the Price Schedules (Form 7) from
the PMO website at

WwWw.pmo.gov.ph
Regarding the agency fees, do you use | The ABC for this procurement

DOLE rate or PADPAO rate? project was computed based on 24 %
agency fee.

Is there a deadline for the site You can inspect the area until the

inspection? deadline for submission of bids.

And you can request a gate pass for
the site inspection.

[s the site inspections mandatory? No, site inspection is not mandatory.

Certification
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Do we still need to password-protect
the USB drive?

No, considering that the USB will be
included in a sealed bid envelope,
the password will not be needed.

Documents under 1.7 and 1.8 of
Annex A, Detailed Specifications are
required at the point of submission
of bids.

For information and guidance of all concerned.

Issued this 10t day of November 2023.

& olafhbt
ATTY. CARLO C. TABALOC
PMO-BAC Chairperson
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